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Mr. wok Sosy ; 
805 South Elm Street 8g 
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i Dear Mr. Tosby: , mes) = nN 
, Sw: 

‘Your letter of December 12th has been ae 2 
. received. - s oS 

. : = ay 

Pursuant to the instructions of President Johnson, 
our report has been forwarded to the Attorney General and to the 
Presidential Commission. We have not made the report public 
inasmuch as this Commission has been charged with the 
responsibility to study all available information and make a finding -. 
in these matters. Any public dissemination of our report, therefore, 
will rest with the Commission. , 

Please accept my best wishes for a Merry Christmas 
and a Happy New Year. . 

Sincerely yours, -  —__ . 
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